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Spencer Nebel

From: David Allen

Sent: Saturday, June 29, 2024 5.08 PM

To: Stephanie Kerns; Spencer Nebel; DJ Fox; Steve Stewart

Cc Robert Moser; Erik Glover, Melanie Nelson

Subject: Re: Consent Agreement Compliance Schedule Warning Letter
Attachments: 20240628120019276.pdf

The attached amendment signed by OBC is the revised/final draft from below, so Spencer and Robert can go ahead and
sign it. --David

From: Stephanie Kerns

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 2:48 PM

To: Spencer Nebel; David Allen; DJ Fox; Steve Stewart

Subject: RE: Consent Agreement Compliance Schedule Warning Letter

It looks great to me and | am good with this being signed @

Thanks!

Stephanie Kerns
Environmental Compliance Specialist
The City of Newport

169 SW Coast HWY

Newport, OR 97365

Office: (541)819-7249
Cell: (541)270-9926
S.Kerns@NewportOregon.gov

From: Spencer Nebel <S.Nebel@NewportOregon.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 2:30 PM

To: David Allen <D.Allen@NewportOregon.gov>; Stephanie Kerns <S.Kerns@NewportOregon.gov>; DJ Fox
<D.Fox@NewportOregon.gov>; Steve Stewart <S.Stewart@NewportOregon.gov>

Subject: FW: Consent Agreement Compliance Schedule Warning Letter

Are we good to go with me and Robert signing this? If so, Robert can come in on Monday and we can get this executed.
— Spencer



Amendment No. 2 to Consent Agreement
Between City of Newport and Oregon Brewing Company

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 2 is to the Consent Agreement between the City of Newport (City)
and Oregon Brewing Company (OBC) dated September 1, 2021.

Recitals:

1. City and OBC entered into a Consent Agreement effective September 1, 2021 (Agreement)
related to noncompliant discharges from OBC’s industrial wastewater pretreatment system.

2. Under an amendment to the Agreement dated June 2, 2023, OBC was granted an extension of
six months to the 21-month period as set out in Section II.1.b. of the Agreement to complete

its technical compliance plan and schedule.

(U8}

Terms of Amendment No. 2:

OBC’s technical compliance plan and schedule, as amended dated May 5, 2024, are included
and attached to this Amendment.

City and OBC agree to further amend the Agreement, as provided for in Section III.10, as
follows, effective on the date of the last signature below:

A. The 21-month period as set out in Section I1.1.b. of the Agreement for OBC to complete its
technical compliance plan and schedule, as previously extended by six months, is extended
by an additional 12 months to a 39-month period, with an anticipated completion date of

December 1, 2024.

B. This Amendment may be executed in counterparts and a signed copy transmitted by
facsimile or other electronic means, each of which will be deemed an original, but all of
which taken together will constitute one and the same agreement.

Except as expressly set forth herein, all provisions of the Agreement shall continue and remain in

full force and effect.

City of Newport
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Robert Moser
Public Works Director
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SteYen Garrett, President
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